

Thornliebank Community Council  
Minutes -Mon 28/8/20223 @ 7pm Thorntree Hall.

## 1. present

### Committee members:

Russell Fulton, John Hanvidge, Rosanne Hanvidge, Moira Kinnaird, Alison McGown, Pearl Stuart

Provost Mary Montague & A Reid (ERC liaison officer)

Apologies – William Brown

## 2. Welcome

## 3. Minutes of Meeting of previous meetings

a. Proposed Moira Kinnard, b. seconded Alison McGown.

## 4. Chair Report & update:

1. *Thanks to everyone for their help & support in making our 1<sup>st</sup> Family Fun day on sat 26/8/23 a great success. The event was well attended by the community and the feedback has been very positive, the weather stayed in our favour. We greatly appreciated the presence of Provost Mary Montague at the family fun day & look forward to seeing the photos.*
2. *Thanks for Activities on the day: Animalman, Bouncy Castles, Crafts, Dr Bikes, Crazy Golf Games, Face-painting, Locality Plans, Smoothie Bikes & VR display. To the additional groups/organisations who help us on the day with staff/equipment/activities, Woodfarm High School S6 pupils, Thornliebank Resource Centre, Thornliebank School Parent Council, Thornliebank Guides & Scouts & Includeme 2. Costs/invoice for event to-date £4598.23*
3. *Requirements moving forward: some of TCC members to hold first aid qualifications & first aid kit.*
4. *ERC- Thornliebank Playing Fields (UKSPF), approved & works to be complete Spring 2024. Concerns with access, cctv, litter & vandalism.*
5. *Policy & survey details from ERC on item 4 planned park & any other policy/ideas forthcoming, as surrounding other areas, appear to have, first a survey & discussions on local area requirements.*
6. *Forthcoming Community Council elections - new committee (posters ready to be displayed)*
7. *Tues 22/8/23 - walk round inspection with ERC staff, highlighting area previously discussed (parking, litter/waste, included Road signage, installation of large mast, housing & planning- Thanks to Alison & Moira for both being able to be present.*
8. *It has been noted however, that on the day of the walk-round, there was very little litter or parking problems, areas appeared to have already been attended too .*
9. *Summerlea Rd- pot holes attended too.*
10. *Advise & policy details from ERC/Trading Standard depts regarding sales of vapes, creme de lux waste cannisters, overgrown bushes on pavements on Lochiel Rd & at Thornliebank Primary School.*
11. *Update required when pavement will be in use in Kennishead Rd G46 & barriers removed.*
12. *Locality Plan- goes online 26/8/23, leaflet drop to all residents in Thornliebank,(Criminal Justice dept) proposed Stall in Main St & public meeting & chat in Thorntree Hall w/c 4/9/23 - to be confirmed.*
13. *Applications to be submitted ERC for New Community Council Elections.*

Cont.d

14. *Thornliebank Together round-up:*

- a. *ERC Youth PB applications on line, encourage youth groups to apply.*
- b. *McMillan Coffee morning Fri 29/9/23 Thorntree Hall.*
- c. *Bus trip- being discussed with Thornliebank Primary School.*
- d. *Social media- joint venture Village Voice to highlight events of Thornliebank Together & TCC.*

**5 . Planning / license**

Planning 83-85 Main St, Thornliebank

\*more information TCC objection.

**6 . Financial Report**

Summary balance funds after allocated programme	£6471.17
Family fun day expenses todate (£5000.00)	£4598.23
Balance	£1872.94

**7. AOB : Matters arising:**

1. More information regarding license - venues (bring your own bottle).
2. Progress on installation of defib- pad- ERC have launched a online survey- more info next meeting.
3. Highlight- Nomination forms available for community council & requirement for holding community council.
4. Proposal- social media - sharing Thornliebank Comm Council & Thornliebank Together events together.
5. Engagement with Woodfarm community wing- events available.
6. Discuss re GRIP ( greater result in partnership).
7. Highlight use of ring & report services. Engage with community safety officers.
8. Locality plans meeting - Thurs 7/9/23 4.00-8pm Thorntree Hall & Main Street stall to be manned by TCC.
9. A thank you- from Provost Mary Montague on the family fun day- well done everyone.
10. As a committee, we thanked Pearl Stuart for her outstanding support & commitment to the Thornliebank community - ( a presentation of flowers was given).

Date and time of next meeting -

Elections on new Community Council Members

Tues 11/10/23 @ 7pm Thornliebank Bowling Club

Thornliebank Community Council - Elections New Community Members  
(TCC) Minutes -Tues 10/10/23 @ 7pm Thornliebank Bowling Club

1 . Welcome Andrew Reid ERC Community Liaison Officer

2. Present

Russell Fulton, John Hanvidge, Rosanne Hanvidge, Moira Kinnaird, Ann Lauder, Alison McGown & Rebecca Murtie.

3. Information & discussion on forming a New Community Council with residents present to form the new Thornliebank Community Council - all agreed.

4. Officer bearers nominee's:

Alison McGown Chairperson  
approved Moria Kinnaird, seconded Rosanne Hanvidge

Moira Kinnard Depute Chairperson  
Approved Alison McGown, seconded Rosanne Hanvidge

Rosanne Hanvidge Secretary  
approved Alison McGown, seconded Moira Kinnard

Russell Fulton Treasurer  
approved Alison McGown, seconded John Hanvidge

5. Next meeting on newly formed Thornliebank Community Council  
Monday 30<sup>th</sup> Oct 2023 @ 7pm Thorntree Hall.